

MY RESUME

DOMENICO BALIVO // Graphic Designer, Publishing
my portfolio. domicobalivo.com/portfolio





Above and beyond traditional graphic design, what I bring to a job is a deep passion for my work, a unique European education as well as specialized experience in design and art. During my studies at School of Art, I made a living creating murals and trompe l'oeil. Following that I learned a specialization (at ILAS) in advanced graphic design which focused on visual and communicative capacity through Art. My strengths: fast learner, ardent desire to expand my knowledge, give 100% to everything/every time. I have a friendly and outgoing personality that makes me an excellent fit into any team, where creativity is enjoyable but hard work is paramount.

SKILLS

In-depth knowledge and familiarity with: branding, typography, illustration, magazine layout, print process, equipment and design, sign design and maker.

Extensive experience with:

Windows and MacOS systems  
Adobe Creative Suite, in particular Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign

Ps ***** **Ai** ***** **ID** *****

X-Press, Freehand, Corel Draw, Composer (Gerber Omega). Additional tools, Nikon D90, Wacom Intuos4.

Additional languages: Italian (fluent)

Strengths include: problem solving, ability to work under stress, project focus and completion, strong commitment to organizational goals and improving operations; valued and organized team-player.

*References available upon request
*Update July 2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **05/2014 - Present** 2014/Present
Lithia Motors, Inc | Medford (OR), USA
Graphic Web Designer
Designed print materials, web banners, web display, HTML landing pages, anything else needed by the store, monthly or as requested under time sensitive deadlines.
- **11/2009 - 01/2013** 2009/13
Ligando s.r.l. | Naples, ITALY
Graphic Designer, Publishing
Created concept to print design solutions for a new magazine (www.quicaserta.it) including web site, posters and brochures. Worked with large amount of clients, handling multiple projects with varying deadlines.
- **02/2007 - 08/2009** 2007/09
Fastsigns | Arlington (VA), USA
Graphic Designer, Print, Sign Maker
Design and layout of graphic elements to be used in the production of signage, banners and vehicle wrap, operated a vinyl cutter and large format printer.
Worked with wide variety of clients, small and large businesses.

EDUCATION

- **01/1999 - 02/2000** 1999/00
ILAS institute, Naples, ITALY
Advanced Graphic Design
- **01/1993 - 08/1997** 1993/97
Liceo Artistico, ITALY
School of Art College (Vo-Tech)

INTERESTS

Photography, Airbrush, Drawing, Murales, Trompe l'Oeil, Reading, Music, Making Pizza, Cooking.

